History of Thorold Parish



N the year A. D. 1813 Thorold became a part of the Parish of Niagara-on-the-Lake. The Services were first taken by the Reverand Robert Addison in the old German Meeting-house.

In the year 1825 Thorold was joined to Chippawa Parish, and the Reverend William Leeming was Priest in charge.

In 1832 a stone Church named S. Peter's was erected near the old Meeting-house, and Thorold then became part of the Parish of S. George's, St. Catharines.

In 1836 Sir John Colborne made Thorold